
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
AGENDA LETTER 

 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 407 

Santa Barbara, CA  93101 
(805) 568-2240  

 

Agenda Number:  

 

Department Name: Planning and 
Development 

Department No.: 053 
For Agenda Of: December 4, 2007 
Placement:   Departmental 
Estimated Tme:   N/A 
Continued Item: No  
If Yes, date from:  
Vote Required: Majority   

 

TO: Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Department 

Director 
John Baker 
568-2085 

 Contact Info: Dave Ward, Deputy Director 
568-2520 

SUBJECT:   Beneficial Ecological Restoration Project Requirements 
 

County Counsel Concurrence  Auditor-Controller Concurrence  
As to form: N/A  As to form: N/A     
Other Concurrence:   
As to form: N/A   
 

Recommended Actions:  
That the Board of Supervisors: 
 
On December 4, 2007 continue this item to the Board hearing on January 8, 2008. 
 
Authored by:  
Dave Ward, Deputy Director – Development Review South 
 
cc:  Clerk of the Board 
 Ed Yates, County Counsel 
 Dianne Black, Director of Development Services 
 Derek Johnson, Deputy Director Long Range Planning 
 Dave Ward, Deputy Director of Development Review South 
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